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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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Purpose: Answ er questions, add attachments and extend RFP due date to 4:30PM Local Time, 24 February 2015.
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9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
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provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
The following items are applicable to this modification:    
         

I. The solicitation is extended to 24 February 2015, 4:30 PM Local time. 
 
II. Questions Received “As Copied from the Original Submitted Documents”: 

 
Question 1: The existing PM schedule for the site – What units or buildings get done in each month, 
Frequency of pm’s required per the request, filter and belt list for the buildings and or units. Is there a PM 
schedule currently in place? Can this be provided? 
 
Answer 1: See the attached “HVAC Base Line Schedule for 15-9606 RFP” EXCEL spreadsheet. This is a 
basic schedule for services and what we have available at this time.  
 
Question 2:      The service calls have a historical number for a time frame. The RFP requests each 
applicant to break out each build and type of calls as a dollar amount for a period of time. To ensure that 
there is enough monies allocated to the proper buildings. Is it possible to get that number per building 
historically for a time period?  
 
Answers 2: (Is it possible to get that number per building historically for a time period?) It is not possible 
to get the number per building.  
However; the RFP Bid Schedule, Excel file-15-9606 Bid Schedule/ATTACHMENT J-0200000-06, will 
be explained.  

a. The “Total Cost” tab computes the Base and Five Option Year totals.   
b. The ELIN-BASE Period FFP (Firm Fixed Price) and subsequent FFP Option year tabs total the 

cost per customer (there are eight customers). The purpose of this tab is for Government use, primarily to 
allocate how much of the FFP Base and Option period’s price to each customer so they pay their fair 
share of services. For Example, ELIN B002 is the NCIS Customer.  

c. SUB-ELINs B002AA through B00AF are computed by filling out the “Base period individual 
pricing” tab for the NCIS buildings. In this tab, there is the building column, the reference number of 
section attachment “1502000-Fac Inv HVAC ver 2.3 pdf which is the 1502000-Facility Investment 
section that describes what the reference number mean and what is required to be accomplished(example-
section 3.1 is Service orders, section 3.1.1 is Emergency Service Orders). The bidder must review the 
accompanying documentation and give their price for each building and type of service.  

d. The Bid Schedule: 
 (1) Will tabulate the prices automatically. Bidders are responsible to ensure sections are 

computing their prices. 
 (2) If a section is “Blacked out”, Bidders do not have to put a price in that section, and 

are consequently not responsible to maintain what was “blacked out” on the schedule. 
 (3) The BUILDINGS to be maintained are listed in the bid schedule for the FFP.  If 

there are other buildings listed and associated equipment in the contract, it is for information only 
or for potential future Task Orders.  

e. The Base Period is for six months due to our funding guidance, we can’t fund a service over 
twelve months. The current contract is funded six months this fiscal year already.  
 
Question 3.      The 2500 per service call – does this incorporate both labor and material? Also at what 
point does it have to be paid as construction wages? 
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Answer 3: See Section 3 or the attached “1502000-Fac Inv HVAC ver 2.3 pdf” which is the 1502000-
Facility Investment and defines what a service call is and does. A service call is just that, and will be 
considered such as noted in the aforementioned section. 
 
Question 4: Historically, any contract exceeding $2000.00  of federally funded monies requires the that 
Davis Bacon rates are applied per employee.. Other contracts including credit cards if the cost exceeds 
$2000.00 construction wages had to be paid for the complete project. ( I sign my name to the payroll and 
this has been a sticky point for federal funds). The State of RI is a 1000 limit. Can you please verify this 
so that I and any additional parties bidding may do so appropriately? 
 
Answer 4:  If a task order is issued, and our estimate is what would be considered a Davis Bacon wage 
requirement, we will issue a Wage Determination, or state so in the RFP. The definition of what 
delineates between a service wage determination and Davis Bacon is posted here from the DFAR. 
From DFAR Chapter, 222.402-70  Installation support contracts. 
 (a)  Apply both the Service Contract Labor Standards statute and the Construction Wage Rate 
Requirements statute to installation support contracts if— 
  (1)  The contract is principally for services but also requires a substantial and segregable 
amount of construction, alteration, renovation, painting, or repair work; and 
  (2)  The aggregate dollar value of such construction work exceeds or is expected to 
exceed $2,000. 
 (b)  Service Contract Labor Standards statute coverage under the contract.  Contract installation 
support requirements, such as plant operation and installation services (i.e., custodial, snow removal, etc.) 
are subject to the Service Contract Labor Standards. Apply Service Contract Labor Standards clauses and 
minimum wage and fringe benefit requirements to all contract service calls or orders for such 
maintenance and support work. 
 (c)  Construction Wage Rate Requirements statute coverage under the contract.  Contract 
construction, alteration, renovation, painting, and repair requirements (i.e., roof shingling, building 
structural repair, paving repairs, etc.) are subject to the Construction Wage Rate Requirements statute. 
Apply Construction Wage Rate Requirements clauses and minimum wage requirements to all contract 
service calls or orders for construction, alteration, renovation, painting, or repairs to buildings or other 
works. 
 (d)  Repairs versus maintenance.  Some contract work may be characterized as either 
Construction Wage Rate Requirements painting/repairs or Service Contract Labor Standards 
maintenance. For example, replacing broken windows, spot painting, or minor patching of a wall could be 
covered by either the Construction Wage Rate Requirements or the Service Contract Labor Standards. In 
those instances where a contract service call or order requires construction trade skills (i.e., carpenter, 
plumber, painter, etc.), but it is unclear whether the work required is Service Contract Labor Standards 
maintenance or Construction Wage Rate Requirements painting/repairs, apply the following rules: 
  (1)  Individual service calls or orders which will require a total of 32 or more work-hours 
to perform shall be considered to be repair work subject to the Construction Wage Rate Requirements.  
  (2)  Individual service calls or orders which will require less than 32 work-hours to 
perform shall be considered to be maintenance subject to the Service Contract Labor Standards.  
  (3)  Painting work of 200 square feet or more to be performed under an individual service 
call or order shall be considered to be subject to the Construction Wage Rate Requirements statute 
regardless of the total work-hours required.  
 (e)  The determination of labor standards application shall be made at the time the solicitation is 
prepared in those cases where requirements can be identified.  Otherwise, the determination shall be made 
at the time the service call or order is placed against the contract.  The service call or order shall identify 
the labor standards law and contract wage determination which will apply to the work required. 
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 (f)  Contracting officers may not avoid application of the Construction Wage Rate Requirements 
statute by splitting individual tasks between orders or contracts.  
Note: The current workers are under the CBA included in the Solicitation. The Service Contract Wages 
and the Davis Bacon Wages included in the solicitation are to let the prospective bidders understand that 
if a task order is issued, these are the wages the contractor, depending in the definition above from the 
DFAR, will have to use for potential sub contractors.. 
 
Question 5:     The RFP states that the bidder/awarded party is responsible for the first $1,000 per 
occurrence for all PM work. Does this also include filters, belts and labor? Or this strictly the repairs 
found during maintenance? 
 
Answer 5: The $1,000 is additional to the filters, belts and labor 
 
Question 6:      Is there a list of buildings that has glycol freeze protection and or chemical treatment that 
would be included in the contract?   
 
Answer 6: Glycol/Polypropylene Buildings; 429,430, 434,435,592, 564, and 607. 
 
Question 7: As discussed at the pre bid meeting on February 3 it was stated that each line item in Exhibit 
A under Attachment J-0200000-006 will be counted as 1 work order per month per ELIN #. If one work 
order money is used up for a particular ELIN than the money will be coming from the other ELINS until 
all the money for the client is used up. At that point the IDIQ money will be used. Is this statement 
correct? 
 
Answer 7: The short answer is no, this is not correct.   

a. First, the contractor does not have to be concerned about the funding allocated to each of the 
customers as noted in Answer #2 above. 

b. Second, the attachment “HVAC Section J ver 2013.09.19.pdf” has an Attachment J-1502000-
06, page #27, Historical Service Order Workload. This was used to compute an 
approximation of the number of each type of Emergency, Urgent-(starting Oct 2013) and 
Routine type service calls. These were spread over the entire FFP of the contract as an 
average per building and type of call.   

c. The contractor will be responsible to answer each type of service requested for any of the 
buildings on the Bid Schedule for as many times as required.  Some buildings will use 
more, others buildings less.  Over the course of the base period or option period(s), there 
will be more or less service calls for the FFP.  Regardless of the number of calls, the 
contractor will be paid the FFP cost for that period, either 1/6th for the base period or 
1/12th for the options except the last option which will be 1/6th. There will be no 
deduction of the FFP price if the Government uses less of for example “Emergency” type 
calls. Consequently, there will be no price increase if more “Emergency” type service 
calls are used. This example applies to each type of service call. 

 
Question 8: How many current employees does the incumbent have on site on an average work day?  
 
Answer 8: 10 to 16 employees depending on the work load.     
      
 
  Question 9:  Can only US citizens work on the base? 
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 Answer 9: See “Attachment 0200000 C Man and Admin HVAC ver 2.5.pdf”, 0200000-Management and 
Administration, section 2.7.2.6, page 12 for guidance of who is allowed on the base.  (They must be a 
legal resident of the U.S.A.) 
 
 Question 10:  Is there any room for company work vehicles on site during nights and weekends? 
 
Answer 10: Short answer-maybe. Historically since 2003, there has been a location for a trailer, conex (s) 
and a truck. 
 
Question 11:  Any room on site for storage of tools and supplies? 
Answer 11: See answer to question 10. 
 
Question 12: Do we need all union people for work on site where this is a union job? 
 
Answer 12: The current work force is under a CBA, see attachments “Local 4873 Union Agreement” and 
ITPE CBA Changes 2014 11 04”.  FAR Clause 52.222-17 Nondisplacement of Qualified Workers (May 
2014) is included in the solicitation and in effect.  
 
Question 13:  What is the expected delay time to gain entry for buildings? 
 
Answer 13:  Varies per building, command, and Operational Security (OPSEC) per building and 
command. 
 
Question 14:  What is the expected delay time to gain entry to secured areas? 
 
Answer 14: See Answer 13. Recommend coordinating with the Government Representative.  Recommend 
checking in with the building representative to meet the response time when required.  (Do not sit in truck 
and wait for someone to get you) (In the past contractors have had GPR locators on their trucks to 
monitor their employee locations)  
    
Question 15:  Will there be time for a deficiency list of preexisting issues? 
 
Answer 15:  See Attachment “HVAC section F ver 25 nbhc review.pdf” 02000-Management and 
Administration, Section F Deliveries or Performance for Deliverables.  The contractor takes over “as is”. 
 
Question 16:  Due to the Federal Holiday (Present Day) the day before the bid is currently due and  the 
fact that many people go on vacation  the week of February 15th due to school vacation it is requested that 
the bid dates get pushed to February 25, 2015 at the  earliest. The other major factor to postpone the bid is 
the fact that the quantity of service calls has not been quantified at this point, see question #1, thereby 
making it almost impossible to quantify the cost of this proposal. 
 
Answer 16:  

a. Yes the RFP due date is extended 24 February 2015. 
b. See Attachment “HVAC Section J ver 2.3 2013.09.19.pdf”/Attachment J-1502000-06-

Historical Service Order Workload.  
 
Question 17: On page 9 – 12 of the Solicitation the 2nd thru 4th option years are listed as 10/1/2015 Thu 
9/30/16. Please clarify.   
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Answer 17:  The contract has a base period of six months, four 12 month option periods and one six 
month option period.  
 
Question 18:  On page 21 of the Solicitation in section F.2 it states the base year is for 12 months please 
clarify. 
 
Answer 18: See Answer to Question 17. 
 
Question 19:  Attachment J-020000-06 has several cells blacked out but some of those cells are used in 
summation of cells that are used to calculate the price of ELINS. Please clarify? 

Answer 19: Do not fill in if the cells are blacked out. 

Question 20: How much money has been spent the past 5 years for material for the previous contract? 

Answer 20: We have not tracked that information. 

Question 21: The following building numbers are provided on the equipment list but they are not shown 
on the map and/or building list. Please provide facility name, address, area, & year built. 

Answer 21:  

1.1. Fife Estate- North Stonington, off of Route 1.   
1.2. CH-905 – Community Housing-off Base 
1.3. CH-1005- Community Housing- off Base 
1.4. CT-186 – Located in the Housing Areas off Base 
1.5. CT-383- Located in the Housing Areas off Base 
1.6. CT-386- Located in the Housing Areas off Base 
1.7. PP-141 (How does Is this a sub part of bldg. 14 1???)-This is the off Base Fire House near Rte 12.  
1.8. YD-246 – Moored at a pier 
1.9. YD-250 – Moored at a Pier 
1.10. Bldg. 109 –Fort Trumbull, make arrangements quarterly with contract representative.  
1.11. Bldg. 109A- Out in the Thames River. 
1.12. Bldg. 149- Torn down(Not on the schedule anyway) 
1.13. Bldg. 443-Not on the Bid Schedule 
1.14. G-50 Navy Lodge – Off Base 

Question 22:  These equipment items have no building number associated with them. 
 
Answer 22: DDC-item #24-VIRGINIA CLASS KITCHEN is located in Building 446 (The Galley) 

DDC item #32-(SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC/KMC   DDC) - Building 135 

Question 23: At what time does the truck entry gate close at the end of the day? 

Answer 23: The truck gate closes at 1:30PM during work days (Monday through Friday except holidays). 
Arrangements well ahead of schedule can be made.  If not, deliveries will have to go through the main 
gate.  Coordination with the contract representative for a late delivery is imperative by the contractor.  
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Question 24: Will a location inside a building on site be available for the contractor to use as a base of 
operations? Will there be enclosed lockable storage space available? If so, where would the locations be 
and what would the respective areas be in ft2? 

Answer 24: See the answer to question 10. 

Question 25: If the answer to question #4 is no, will the contractor have an area outdoors on which to 
stage office trailers, and storage containers? Where would this location be, and what would be the 
approximate area? 

Answer 25: See the answer to question 10. 

Question 26: Will the contractor be allowed to park their company vehicles on-site? How many parking 
spaces would be allocated? 

Answer 26: See the answer to question 10. 

Question 27: Will you accept a single page, signed document stating that the contractor’s SAMS and 
Reps & Certs are up to date, or do you want multiple pages printed from the respective web sites? 

Answer 27: No, please turn in the Certifications and Representations. 

Question 28: Is the Credit Union included in the contract as part of Bldg. 429? 

Answer 28: Yes. 

Question 29: Are there issues currently with delays in getting service orders to the contractor from the 
customer? If so, could you please provide some of the current issues being experienced? 

Answer 29: There are issues that vary. The contractor’s time starts when you receive the call or are 
notified by the contract representative. The response time ends upon arrival and checking in at the 
building or location.  

Question 30: Could you please provide the average number of people currently working on site for 
the incumbent? 

Answer 30: See answer to question 8. 
 
Question 31: The 0200000 – Management & Administration HVAC document (ver. 2.5) states that the 
FFP and IDIQ ELIN’s are provided in J-0200000-11.  The 15-9606 BID SCHEDULE HVAC spreadsheet 
has tab sheet headers indicating ATTACHMENT J-0200000-06.  Are these one and the same?? 

Answer 31: Yes. 

Question 32: In 1502000 – Facility Investment, Section 3 FFP Work, if an emergency service order de-
escalates to an urgent or routine service order does the FFP ceiling of $2,500 reset accordingly or does 
this ceiling carry through to the de-escalated service order i.e. capping the FFP cost at $2,500 total?? 

Answer 32: It is the total for the service call, it does not start over.  

Question 33: What is the number of existing program contractor personnel??   
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Answer 33: See Answer to question 8. 

Question 33a: How many of each trade or type as listed in the wage section of the CBA??  

Answer 33a: We Consider the manning a contractor business decision. 

Question 33b: What is their respective time of service (i.e. seniority)?? 

Answer 33b: We are not aware of the seniority. 

Question 33c: Is there a shop steward or stewards?? 

Answer 33c: We are not aware if there is.  

Question 34: Do any current program personnel work a regular shift during off-hours i.e. swing shift or 
2nd/3rd shifts?? 

Answer 34: See attachment “0200000 C Man and Admin HAV ver 2.5 pdf” , 0200000-Management and 
Administration, Spec Item 2.2.1 Government Regular Working Hours. 

Question 35: There are differences between the number of buildings on the Building Size List, the Master 
Sheet tab on the Submarine Base Equipment by Building spreadsheet, and the buildings listed on tabs on 
this spreadsheet.  Which is the most accurate list of buildings in the program?? 

Answer 35: Bidders/contractor is only responsible for the buildings listed in the Bid Schedule, Bid 
Schedule, Excel file-15-9606 Bid Schedule/ATTACHMENT J-0200000-06 

 

Question 36: Please identify the buildings in the program that are not within the Base proper i.e. off-base. 

Answer 36: See answers to question 21. 

Question 37: Are there existing deficiency reports for the list of equipment??  Can they be provided?? 

Answer 37: There are none currently. 

Question 38: Will there be an opportunity for a post-award equipment validation of existing conditions?? 

Answer 38: No. 

Question 39: What company is performing the water treatment services under the current program 
contract?? 

Answer 39: We believe its Chemaqua. 

Question 40: In the solicitation information there is a document “ufc_3_601_02” referencing operating & 
maintenance of fire protection systems.  How does this pertain to this contract?? 

Answer 40: Duct tie-ins, fire dampers and air handling unit (AHU) shut-offs information. 
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Question 41: Reference ITPE CBA; It is our understanding that the current ITPE Collective Bargaining 
agreement was not in place when the previous RFP was released and was put in place after the current 
contract was awarded.  Please confirm the SCA was the prevailing wage determination and not the ITPE 
Collective Bargaining agreement when the current contract bid was submitted. 
 
Answer 41: The current work force is under a CBA, see attachments “Local 4873 Union Agreement” and 
ITPE CBA Changes 2014 11 04”.  
 
Question 42:  Reference ITPE CBA:  It is our understanding that there has not been a modification to the 
current contract representing the difference between the Service Contract Act wage rates bid on the 
current contract and the ITPE CBA higher wage rates that were put in place after award.  We understand 
that the base and option year fixed price spending is not based on the full hourly wages stated in the CBA 
(base wage plus Contractors License pay).  Please clarify. 
 
Answer 42:  The current work force is under a CBA, see attachments “Local 4873 Union Agreement” and 
ITPE CBA Changes 2014 11 04”.  The ELIN and Sub-ELIN pricing determination for a bidders proposal 
is their own business decision model given the information in the current RFP. 
 
Question 43: Reference ITPE CBA: After speaking with the ITPE we found that the Contractor License 
Pay in Appendix F, Section B is paid to all certified or licensed Journeymen Technicians “in addition to 
their regular or overtime pay.”  Please confirm. 
 
Answer 43:  The current work force is under a CBA, see attachments “Local 4873 Union Agreement” and 
ITPE CBA Changes 2014 11 04”.   

  
Question 44: Reference 2.7.1, Key Personnel – We noticed that the previous RFP allowed the Project 
Manager, Quality Control Manager and SSHO to be the same person.  This RFP requires a separate 
Quality Control Manager and SSHO from the Project Manager.  Please confirm this is correct. 
 
Answer 44: See attachment “0200000 C Man and Admin HAV ver 2.5 pdf” , 0200000-Management and 
Administration Reference 2.7.1, Key Personnel is correct.  
 
Question 45: Reference 2.4.1 Government-Furnished Facilities (GFF) – it is our understanding that the 
contractor office on-site along with Conex storage is supplied by the contractor at additional contractor 
cost.  Please conform. 
 
Answer 45: See attachment “0200000 C Man and Admin HAV ver 2.5 pdf” , 0200000-Management and 
Administration Reference 2.4.1 Government-Furnished Facilities (GFF) is correct. 
 
Question 46: It is our understanding that the contractor is responsible for the cost of running utilities from 
existing utility poles.  Please confirm 
 
Answer 46: This is correct. 

 
Question 47: It is our understanding that there is no sewer or septic at the current contractor office.  Please 
confirm. 
 
Answer 47: This is correct. 
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Question 48: We found that the previous RFP did not include paragraph 2.6.6 and that the current contract 
does not require “Work order and asset data created by the Contractor is recorded in NAVFAC 
MAXIMO.  Please confirm that this requirement is not part of the current contract. 
 
Answer 48: Correct, it is not part of this RFP.  
Question 49:  Reference ATTACHMENT J-1502000-06 HISTORICAL SERVICE ORDER 
WORKLOAD – We noticed that over 63% of all service calls are Emergency or Urgent with most being 
Emergency calls.  This seems like a lot of emergency calls.  Emergency calls require an immediate 
response which can drive up staffing, vehicle and tool costs so that journeyman technicians are ready to 
respond.  Please clarify that the number of emergency and urgent calls are correct in ATTACHMENT J-
1502000-06 HISTORICAL SERVICE ORDER WORKLOAD. 
 
Answer 49: Yes they are correct. As noted in the ATTACHMENT J-1502000-06 HISTORICAL 
SERVICE ORDER WORKLOAD, Urgent service calls were not part of the contract until Oct 2013. 
 
Question 50: Reference 2.8.6.1 – How many service calls require escort services? 
 
Answer 50: Varies depending on the command and OPSEC requirements. 
  
Question 51:  Reference 2.8.6.1 – What buildings require escort services to enter the building? 
 
Answer 51: See answer to question 50. 
 
Question 52: Do we send the proposal to: 

    PWD NEW LONDON 
     BOX 26, BLDG  135 
      NAVAL SUBMARINE BASE NEW LONDON 
     GROTON CT 06349-5026 
      If not where should we mail the proposal to? 
 

Answer 52: Correct, with one addition: 

  PWD NEW LONDON 
  BOX 26, BLDG  135 
Attention: FEAD AQ, Mike Giangregorio 
 NAVAL SUBMARINE BASE NEW LONDON 
 GROTON CT 06349-5026 
 

III. New Attachments 

a. HVAC Base Line Schedule for Maintenance.  

b.  NAVAL HEALTH CLINIC NEW ENGLAND HEALTHCARE-ASSOCIATED INFECTION 

PREVENTION AND CONTROL MANUAL (HAIPC) 2012 

c. Clinic Infection Control Instructions 6220.2  
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SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION A - SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM  
                The required response date/time has changed from 17-Feb-2015 04:30 PM to 24-Feb-2015 04:30 PM.  
 
 
SECTION J - LIST OF DOCUMENTS, EXHIBITS AND OTHER ATTACHMENTS  
         
The Table of Contents has changed from:  
  
        Exhibit/Attachment Table of Contents 
 
DOCUMENT TYPE  DESCRIPTION  PAGES  DATE  
Attachment 1  BID SCHEDULE 15-

9606 HVAC  
    

Attachment 10  15-R-9606 PPQ  (rev 
aug12)  

  12-DEC-2014  

Attachment 11  40 CFR SUBPART 
DDDDD  

    

Attachment 12  Base HVAC Map 15-
9606  

  12-DEC-2014  

Attachment 13  BUILDING SIZE - 
NLON  

  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 14  CORPORATE 
EXPERIENCE SHEET  

  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 15  Customer Approval Sheet   09-DEC-2014  
Attachment 16  HVAC 1502000 FAP Fac 

Inv ver 2.4  
  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 17  HVAC On site Labor 
Summary Report 
reviewed  

  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 18  HVAC PAP v2.1 15-9606   09-DEC-2014  
Attachment 19  HVAC Quality Inspection 

and Surveillance report 
reviewed  

  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 2  DAVIS BACON WAGES 
CT150024 01 09 2015 
CT24  

  09-JAN-2015  

Attachment 20  HVAC section F ver 2 5 
nbhc review  

  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 21  HVAC Section J ver 2.3 
2013.09.19  

  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 22  ITPE CBA CHANGES 
2014 11 04 to LOCAL 
4873 Union Agree  

  15-DEC-2014  

Attachment 23  J-0200000-06 - Service 
Provider Information v1 - 
2013-07-07  

  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 24  J-0200000-07 - Asset 
Information v1 - 2013-07-
07  

  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 25  Maintenance Summary 
Report  

  09-DEC-2014  
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Attachment 26  MP-217_D_00_SB    09-DEC-2014  
Attachment 27  NAVSUBASE NLON 

FY14 BOILER CERT 
CARDS  

  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 28  NAVSUBASE NLON 
FY14 UPV CERT 
CARDS  

  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 29  NEPA HVAC    09-DEC-2014  
Attachment 3  LOCAL 4873 Union 

AGREEMENT AUG 
2012 TO AUG 2015  

  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 30  NFPA 80-2013    09-DEC-2014  
Attachment 31  Refrigerant Appliance 

Disposal Report  
  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 32  Refrigerant Appliance 
Installation Report  

  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 33  Refrigerant Appliance 
Service Report  

  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 34  Service Order Summary 
Report  

  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 36  Submarine Base General 
Requirements  

  15-DEC-2014  

Attachment 37  ufc_3_601_02    09-DEC-2014  
Attachment 38  SUBMARINE BASE 

EQUPMENT BY 
BUILDING 1-20 2015  

  20-JAN-2015  

Attachment 4  SERVICE CONTRACT 
ACT WAGES SCA WD-
3023 12 30 2014  

  09-JAN-2015  

Attachment 5  Union Supplemental 
Agreement 4 Nov 2014  

  12-JAN-2015  

Attachment 6  01000000C GEN INFO 
HVAC  

  06-DEC-2014  

Attachment 7  02000000 C MAN & 
ADMIN HVAC  

  06-DEC-2014  

Attachment 8  1502000 C Fac Inv 
HVAC ver 2.3  

  06-DEC-2014  

Attachment 9  1502000 M Facility 
Investment ver 2.2  

  15-DEC-2014  

  
         
to:  
  
        Exhibit/Attachment Table of Contents 
 
DOCUMENT TYPE  DESCRIPTION  PAGES  DATE  
Attachment 1  BID SCHEDULE 15-

9606 HVAC  
    

Attachment 10  15-R-9606 PPQ  (rev 
aug12)  

  12-DEC-2014  

Attachment 11  40 CFR SUBPART 
DDDDD  

    

Attachment 12  Base HVAC Map 15-
9606  

  12-DEC-2014  

Attachment 13  BUILDING SIZE -   09-DEC-2014  
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NLON  
Attachment 14  CORPORATE 

EXPERIENCE SHEET  
  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 15  Customer Approval Sheet   09-DEC-2014  
Attachment 16  HVAC 1502000 FAP Fac 

Inv ver 2.4  
  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 17  HVAC On site Labor 
Summary Report 
reviewed  

  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 18  HVAC PAP v2.1 15-9606   09-DEC-2014  
Attachment 19  HVAC Quality Inspection 

and Surveillance report 
reviewed  

  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 2  DAVIS BACON WAGES 
CT150024 01 09 2015 
CT24  

  09-JAN-2015  

Attachment 20  HVAC section F ver 2 5 
nbhc review  

  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 21  HVAC Section J ver 2.3 
2013.09.19  

  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 22  ITPE CBA CHANGES 
2014 11 04 to LOCAL 
4873 Union Agree  

  15-DEC-2014  

Attachment 23  J-0200000-06 - Service 
Provider Information v1 - 
2013-07-07  

  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 24  J-0200000-07 - Asset 
Information v1 - 2013-07-
07  

  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 25  Maintenance Summary 
Report  

  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 26  MP-217_D_00_SB    09-DEC-2014  
Attachment 27  NAVSUBASE NLON 

FY14 BOILER CERT 
CARDS  

  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 28  NAVSUBASE NLON 
FY14 UPV CERT 
CARDS  

  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 29  NEPA HVAC    09-DEC-2014  
Attachment 3  LOCAL 4873 Union 

AGREEMENT AUG 
2012 TO AUG 2015  

  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 30  NFPA 80-2013    09-DEC-2014  
Attachment 31  Refrigerant Appliance 

Disposal Report  
  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 32  Refrigerant Appliance 
Installation Report  

  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 33  Refrigerant Appliance 
Service Report  

  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 34  Service Order Summary 
Report  

  09-DEC-2014  

Attachment 36  Submarine Base General 
Requirements  

  15-DEC-2014  

Attachment 37  ufc_3_601_02    09-DEC-2014  
Attachment 38  SUBMARINE BASE   20-JAN-2015  
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EQUPMENT BY 
BUILDING 1-20 2015  

Attachment 39  HVAC Base Line 
Schedule for 15-9606 
RFP  

  12-FEB-2015  

Attachment 4  SERVICE CONTRACT 
ACT WAGES SCA WD-
3023 12 30 2014  

  09-JAN-2015  

Attachment 40  Clinic-NHCNEINST 
66202 12 May 2009  

  12-FEB-2015  

Attachment 41  6602.2 HAIPC Manual 
September 2012  

  12-FEB-2015  

Attachment 5  Union Supplemental 
Agreement 4 Nov 2014  

  12-JAN-2015  

Attachment 6  01000000C GEN INFO 
HVAC  

  06-DEC-2014  

Attachment 7  02000000 C MAN & 
ADMIN HVAC  

  06-DEC-2014  

Attachment 8  1502000 C Fac Inv 
HVAC ver 2.3  

  06-DEC-2014  

Attachment 9  1502000 M Facility 
Investment ver 2.2  

  15-DEC-2014  

  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


